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Publica en abierto con

ACM Open Program

Si el autor o la autora de correspondencia ha utilizado su correo institucional, ACM identificara que pertenece

a una institucion forma parte del ACM Open Program y recibira un correo similar a este tras el envio del

manuscrito o tras la aceptacion del mismo:

Haz clic en este enlace:

From: rightsreview@acm.org <rightsreview@acm.org>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:55 PM

To: Barbara Ryan <barbara.r\ran@cmu‘edu>l

Subject: ACM Rights Management: Craig-Boris '19 — TestGov2

Your submission, "TESTPAPER-Creating loT-ready XR-WebApps with Unity 3D was accepted for publication in Craig-Boris "19: Craig's test event for Boris LaTeX Code 2. You must formally grant permission to
ACM to publish this contribution before ACM can proceed with production.

We are pleased to inform you that Carnegie Melon University has an agreement with ACM under which all affiliated corresponding authors can make their articles Open Access at no additional cost. This
agreement enables you to retain your copyright and have a Creative Commons license assigned to your article, providing for worldwide open readership as well as computational and other uses. To confirm
your participation in this program, please select Institutionally Paid Open Access / Permissions Release from the list of rights options on the eRights form linked below.

Before submitting the completed eRights form please ensure the following:

» That you have all the permission required for any third-party material you are using in your article

* That you consult with your co-authors on your selections, as all co-authors share in the ethical responsibility associated with publishing
» That you review your author list and title (changes can be made using the EDIT tool at the top of the form)

» That you review your rights as an ACM author

Please click on the following link to access your eRights form.
https://cms.acm.org/editTool/editPage.cfm?vs=1412075046561D53530905041D50504D034F020F104D54

If the link above does not contain your paper's information, please contact rightsreview@acm.org.

ACM requires that the information for each author and paper title on the ACM Rights Form precisely match what is on the final version of your paper. The information includes each author's name, each
author's affiliation, each author’s email address, and the order of the authors on your paper. For Proceedings and Conferences, the edit screen allows the corresponding author to make any updates to the
author information and the paper title to match what is on your final paper.

Barbara Ryan
ACM Publications
rightsreview@acm.org
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Update Paper

Welcome to ACM's eRights process! ACM requires that the informaton displayed on its eRights farms precisely match what is displayed on the final wersion
of this paper. If arry of the data below does not meeat this requirement, it is your respensibility as the corresponding auther to contact yeur administrater and
nobify them of any discrepancies.,

El autor o la autora de correspondencia debe confirmar toda la

Papar Datails

informacion en la pantalla de edicion para asegurarse de que el titulo y “Tite;  TESTPAPER reaing T rady A WibAgps i Unt 0

toda la informacion de autoria esta correcta. ot Lo pmmemmommem

Resequence J Edit Authors - Add New

() Co-author av Philipp Fleck i
First Mame: Philpg Middl= Mame: o —
T Lagt Mame: Flack U * Email: johnjohnjohnkennedydh :.I :I: I I-:;af-"- I—,-.— . ,—I-:I- Y=k
T ORCID: T Cliant #: ] —ragta my ORCID
0 Profila 1D:
W AlfTiliation 1
© Insbtution: Millar Callzge |
Dept f School § Lab: |
* City; Pittsburgh |
State [/ Provincs: |
* Country [ Region: UktaEns - | Add Second Affiliation
® Cormespongng Author a™ Barbara Ryan _
First Mama; Barbara Middle Marma: | nine
* Last Mame: Ryan & * Email: arbara. ryangdomu edu | o -.-. ‘ — |I“-. | _;I:-NII" !
U ORCID: & Client =: | 2022, Create my ORCID
i Profile 10:
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Una vez que haya revisado la informacion y determine que es correcta, debera hacer clic en la

casilla de verificacion y, a continuacion, en el boton Proceed to eRights Form:

() Co-Author aY Jack Nicholson i
First Name: ‘Jack Middle Name: ‘ .
Warnings
* : . il: . ; * ORCID was not provided. ACM
Last Name: ‘Nlcholson & " Email: ‘]mcholson@emall.com reaure ORCIDS before the ¢
—_ 1| [ =] i _.l. pe — e _"_I_ OT
¢) ORCID: ‘ @ Client #: ‘ 2022. Create my ORCID
* Affilation 1's department, city,
{) Profile ID: ‘ state, or country are also present in

1ts Institution

W Affiliation 1

* Institution: Somerville University

Dept / School / Lab: ‘

* City: ‘Somerwlle ‘

State / Province: ‘ ‘

* Country / Region: ‘ Bahamas - ‘ Add Second Affiliation

As a published ACM author, you and your co-authors are subject to all ACM Publications Policies, including ACM's new Publications Policy on Research Involving
Human Participants and Subjects.

] I have verified that all details pertaining to this paper and its authors are correct and these data will be used in the published
PDF, HTML, and citation page output for the ACM Digital Library.

Save Paper and Author Details ‘
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El siguiente paso es el formulario ACM Open eRights.
En este formulario aparecen por defecto los derechos de acceso abierto

pagados institucionalmente y una licencia Creative Commons CC-BY 4.0.

Aungue se pueden cambiar las opciones, recomendamos que se utilicen las

que aparecen por defecto.

A continuacion, haz

clic en Proceed

Rights Options

Title af ACH work.  TESTPAPER-Craating oT-ready XR-AWabARDSs with Unity 30
Summigsion 10 Teatzo 2

Auihors: Philipg Fleck:Miller Callege:Barbara RyamCarngie Melon L niversityClemeans Arth:Carnsgie
) Mellen University.)ack Hicholson: Somerville Universityz

edit fitls/zuthar

Tilla of ACHW

pu blication: Craip-Boris "% Craig's tast evant for Boris LaTeX Code 2 Proceadings

Your papar, “TESTPAPER:-Craaling | oT-ready ¥R-Webdpps with UnitviD", was accepbed for puklication in Craig-Boris "19. You
rrust farrmal by grant perrmissian to AW to publis b this contribub on Before ACH can procesd with praduchion.

Flease nata that Camania Mallon University Librares has an agreament undar which afliaied cormesponding authars can make
their aficies Open Access 3ino addibonzl cost This aoreement allows you 10 choose from any of ACK'E available nghis
aptions, which arg detalled below. Flease note that regandl 835 of wihilch 0 ohts optlon you chodase, your aricie will b2 made Open
Acmass inthe ACKH Digital Library. To assign a Creative Commons [Gans e on your paper, you must chaoase e Instiutianally
Faid Ogen Access aption below,. To confirm paur parbcipation in this program:

« S2lect Iinstimtionally Paid Opean Accesa fram e 31 of A ghts aptions below

= A= per ACK publications’ palicy, you and your co-authars have the option ta choas e fram any rights choices
affordad to all authiors of ACK published works,

YWhat nghta do you want to grant ACMY Hate that both options oblgate ACM o defend the work against mproger use by
third gantie s

i In stituticnally Paid Open Access - The authors retain all nghts to the work 2nd give ACM non-2eclusive permissian to
pusish. This aption alloes the authors 1 display helr chalce af Creatie Cammeons [eense on hewark Jicense details below)

7 Exclasien Liconso o NPublish - Awuthors choosing this option will rotain copyright of thair wark whilo providing SCM with
axciuEive pudishing righis.

Llzing the opfions Delow, 5elect your prefermed Greative Common s license in order 10 Tully enabl e computati onal uses and ather
produclve reuses of vour work, You mar use the radio bultons (droulary and bck bozes (squarzilo changs the licens e type. The
icon forthe lieense yvou've chosen, and & linkta more detzils aboutthe license, appears below the bick boxes.

2 BY is the prefered and defaull Creztive Commaons license for vour instilutionally funded Open Access adide. 45 parl of the
agree ment between Carnegle Mellan University Libraras and ACW, whichever license you choase will be addad at no costta you

To learn more about Creative Sommons licenses and which is appropraie for yourwark, please visit htpsAcreabwacommons org

Abpudtcdicenses! The Grealive Gommons license you 5elect will be displayed on the pu Dlishe dversion of your pager in the &G
Crigitz| Lizrare
® CC license 2 Ho CC license

Ed Al Remixing
I Prchibit Commarncial Usa

T Require Share-alike

Lt

This work is licensed under a Crezlive Commons Aftribution | rernational 4.0 Licenss.

proceed |



https://guiasbus.us.es/ciencia-abierta/creative
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En Ia Siguiente panta”a’ Vera’ IOS ACM Permission Release Form Glossary

Thz of non-AcH work; TESTPAPER-Craztng [oT-ready XR-WebApps with UnryZD

Submissiors TastPaperd
Authions: Philpg Aeck=Milker College;Barbara Byan:Campie Melon Universog; Clemens AmhiiCamegie Melon Universtyglack Michobon:Somemile Unfversioy
[ [ At tit tho
S I g u I e nte S d ato S q u e Oto rga n a Typa of matarak Ful papar; supplkermantal matanal(s)
The of ACH publication Craig-Bors 19 Crag's test event for Bors LaTe Code 2 Proceedings

Grant Permission

ACM el permiso para publicar su

A the owner or authorzed agent of the copymoht ownens) [ heraby grant non-excusie pamssion for ACM te ndude the sbove-named metens! (the Metaral) ik any and =l forme, n the sbove-
ramed publiction.

1further grant pemissien for ACM te disribute or sel this submission & part of the above-named publcation in electronic form, and as part of the ACM Digkal Library, comgiletion media (ED, DVD, USB)
or broadcast, mblacast, l==andsr, mubimedi or any other meda format now or hamaftar known. (Mot al forms of medi wil be utlzed.}

¥ your paper & withdrawn before & is published in the ACM Digkal Library, the rights revert back to the author(s}.

trabajo:

O Wes, T grant permiss

Multiple Author Submission Options

O 1 am submitting this permission and release form on behalf of al co-authars

O 1 canmedt sub ermissian and rekeas

Audinf/Video Releasa
* Your audioVideo Releass & condidonal upon wou agreeing o thie tenms et out befow.

1furthar grant pamsson far ACM to record and/or transcrbe and raproduca my presentaton and keness n the conferenca publctian and as pert: of the AW Digital Library and to detbuta the
same for sale in complete or partial Fform as part of an ACM preduct on (D-ROM, DVD, webgast, USE dewvice, streaming videe or any other media forrmak now or hersafter known, T undersand that my
pregentation wil not be ok separately as 3 stand-akong product whOUt rTy 0Fect COnsent. ACCONdngly, I Turther Qrant permisson far ACM ©0 ndude my rame, IREMEss, DIesentaton and Ccomments
and any biographical materal submittad by ma in connaction with tha conferance and/or publication, whathar used n excerpts or in ful, for detnbution descibed above and for any assocEbad

advertising or exhibkion.

I ree to the recording, transcription and dsmbution?

Oifas

Auxiliary Material
Do you have any Auxiary Materiak?

Cias
CiNo

Third Party Materials *

In the event that any materiak used in g Presentation, Supplemental Material Digical Artifacts andfor Ausdlary Materak contsin the waork of thind-party indiiduals or organizations (induding
copyrighted music or move excerpts o aything not owred or cr=sted by me], 1 understand that & & my responsbity to s=oure any necessary permesions andfor ieeraes For pent 2ndfor digtsl
publcton, and ote or adach tham baliw, Third-party copymaht: must be cearly smtad in the caption(s) or mages or in the teet narmativa near the obect{=) in the Work and n ary Presantation of K.
in any Supolernental Materal, in any Digitel Ardfacs and in any Auxlary Materss as applicbie.

Third Party Maberalks Frttpzfvrrew arm.orgd pubbeations/third-party-maters
ACM offers Far Uge Guidelnes at bt e acrn.ong publiczbions) guidan ce-for-authors-on-fai-use

= Smakperfarming rights kcanses must be secured for the publc performance of any copyrghited muscl composition. Synchronization licensas musk: be sacured to nchude any copyrighted musicl
compostion in film or wideo presentations.

O 1T have not used third-party material in my presentation, Supplemeantal Material, Digial Artiacts andfor Auxiiary Materials
VE T abon, Supplemental Matend, Digtal Artfacts andy/or Auxiliary Mabenas.

Representations, Warranties and Covenants

The undersgned herely represents, wamants and covenants as roliows:
[a} Dwmer & the sole owner or suthorzad agent of Gwnar(s} of the Work;
[b) The undersigned & authonzed to enter into the Agreemant and grant the rghts induded in this boanse to ATM;
[c} The Work is original and does not infringe the rights of any thind party: al permissions for use of thind-party raterals consktent in scope and duration with the rghts granted to ACK have
baen obtaned, copies of such pemnissions have baen provided ©o ACM, 2nd the Work 25 submicted to ACM deary and accursbely ndiztes the cedt to the proprietors of any such third-pary
materaks (includng any applczble copyright nooce), or wil be revised to iIndicate such aedit.

[Iﬂ] The Woark hes not been published except for infarmal postings on nan-pesr reviewed servers, and Owner covenants to use best efforts to plce ACM DOT pointers on any such prior pastings:

[&) Tha Auxiary Makenak, if any, contain no malicous code, wing, trogan horse or othar saftware routings or hardware components desgned to permit unauthonzed access or to desble, erase or
othanabe harm any compuber systerms or software; and

[F) The Artstic Imagas.  any, are clearly and accurately notad as such (including any applcable copyright nobice)) in tha Submited Yerson,

addibonaly, pleasa refarance the folewing rapresentations that must ba agresd to prior to submisson and accaptance of your papar

Tozpsy feowwacmuong publications’ policies/roles-and-responsbibesF authoriu2onag

Funding Body

Funding agendes increasingly wish to radk publshed outoomes of funded research and enable access bo them, ACM makes | easy
o support drecmeas cling for public access to funded research. ACM now requests dentfiation of agency and grant numbers in 3
nomekzed forme ACH & using the Opan Fundaer Regstry provided by Crossefs Funding Data Sanice. Please type n the acronym or
name of the funding agency and chck on the sandand naming convention of your funding agency. Please add award number(s)
saparated by commas, Once you have complketad enterng the nformabion, chick "Add Funding Body™ and repest (F necessany).

Mumber Add Funding Body |
If this section does not apphy to your work, chok here [

Membership Options

We could mot find your =mail address barbara. ryan@omu.edu Inked ko 2 mermbership record. Hoyou are an ACM member, please provde the email address you us= for your membership below:

Membership emal address s

If you are not a member, please jon now for the specal nroductory rate of onlye 375 - that's 25% off our reguir prafessional membership dues.

(OACM Prafessional Membearship plus unimiced access to the ACH Digical Librany - 1409 (sawe 25%, narmaly $198)

(CACM Professional Membershp-375 (save 25%, normmally $99)

1 do rek wish to jon ACM = this time

A continuacidn, haz

OATE: DBJ 04 2022

clic en Submit
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Tras el envio de los formularios eRights, el autor correspondiente recibira
por correo electronico la confirmacion de la aceptacion de los formularios

junto con una copia para su archivo.

Si tiene alguna pregunta sobre el proceso de eRights para las instituciones
ACM Open, pongase en contacto con:

- ACM Customer support: rightsreview@acm.org

- Apoyo a la Investigacion: bibinvestigacion@us.es



mailto:rightsreview@acm.org
mailto:bibinvestigacion@us.es

Seccion de
Apoyo a la Investigacion

Biblioteca de la Universidad de Sevilla

Contacta con nosotros
bibinvestigacion@us.es
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